Saatja: SPOC <spoc@politsei.ee>

Saadetud: 23.05.2025 09:33

Adressaat: Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet <ppa@politsei.ee>
Teema: FW: Contact information is required

Tere.

Palun registreerida ja edastada menetlusse lahtuvalt edastamise skeemist.

Lugupidamisega

kontaktkeskus (NCC)
Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet
Tel: +372 614 9200
Fax: +372 612 3812

From: Aurimas Gudeius &lt;Aurimas.Guscius@lrv.lté&gt; Sent: Friday, May
23, 2025 9:21 AMTo: SPOC &lt;spoc@politsei.ee&gt;Subject: Contact
information is required

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on valjastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu
saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada!

Good morning,

I am writing to inquire about the email address of the police officers
(K-9) who, together with their dogs, participated in the search for U.S.
soldiers at the Lithuanian Armed Forces training area in Pabradé at the
beginning of April. The email address is being requested by staff from
the U.S. Embassy.

Thank you in advance for your response.

Sincerely,
Aurimas Gudeius

National Crisis Management Center
Planning bureau

Chief advisor

+370 668 42 323

Email:



